
From: Owen, Rebecca
Sent: 18 August 2023 11:54
To:
Subject: FW: Workshop on Breast implant registries - Health Canada

 

From: (HC/SC)  
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 5:06 PM 
To: (NHS DIGITAL) ; (NHS DIGITAL)  Owen, 
Rebecca <Rebecca.Owen@mhra.gov.uk> 
Cc: (HC/SC) 
Subject: RE: Workshop on Breast implant registries - Health Canada 
 
Thanks very much for your quick reply. And in case it is needed for your official approvals, a ‘formal’ speaker 
invite will be sent out, likely before the end of this week.  
 

From: (NHS DIGITAL)  
Sent: 2022-12-14 8:40 AM 
To:  (NHS DIGITAL)  
Rebecca.Owen@mhra.gov.uk 
Cc: (HC/SC) ; (HC/SC) ; 

 
Subject: RE: Workshop on Breast implant registries - Health Canada 
 
Hello 
Thanks for your email. 
I am free on 7th March so I can hold the time in my diary; from a quick search on line I see that 11am EDT 
is 4pm in the UK. We have to get permission to speak at conferences so that our corporate media team 
and senior managers are aware of such activities. Now that we have the date for the meeting, I will ask my 
manager about the approval process.  
 
 
Regards 

 

 – Clinical Audit 
Analytical Services (Population Health, Clinical Audit and Specialist Care) 
NHS Digital 
 

 
 

 
Please note my working days are Monday to Thursday. 
 
NHS Digital provides information and technology for better health and care. 

www.digital.nhs.uk  
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From: (HC/SC)  
Sent: 14 December 2022 15:24 
To: (NHS DIGITAL) ; Rebecca.Owen@mhra.gov.uk; (NHS DIGITAL) 

Cc: (HC/SC) ; (HC/SC) ; 
 

Subject: Workshop on Breast implant registries - Health Canada 
 

 This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender and know the content is safe.  

Hi Becky, and  
My name is and I’ve recently joined Health Canada’s medical device team as a n our Office of Policy 
and International Programs. I’m following up regarding the Best Brains Exchange (BBE) workshop on breast implant 
registries that was discussed earlier this fall with my colleagues and   
 
Thank you all in advance for your willingness to participate in this event. We have confirmed that the Best Brains 
Exchange event will be held on March 7th, 2023 from 11am-4pm EDT. I recognize the time zone difference will mean 
that the event will be in the late afternoon/evening in the UK, but hope that it can still work in your schedules to 
participate. Formal participant invites will be sent out to each of you in the near future. 
 
In addition, as part of the BBE agenda we’re including a panel session on international registries, to hear from 
speakers involved in setting up & managing registries in other jurisdictions. This would involve short speaker 
presentations, followed by a Q&A session.  
 

- Given your role with the Breast and Cosmetic Implant Registry, we would be grateful if you would be a 
speaker as part of this session, so we can learn more about the UK registry management (and areas such as privacy 
& data sharing) and it’s use for patient safety notifications (if applicable). If you are not available to present on 
March 7th, or feel another person would be better suited, we would appreciate it if you could let us know. For 
awareness, formal speaker invitations will be sent shortly by our partners at the Canadian Institute of Heath 
Research, who are supporting us in the event organization. 
 
Please don’t hesitate to reach out if you have any questions. We thank you for your interest and look forward to 
hearing from you.  
 
Best regards,  

 
 

 Office of Policy and International Programs 
Medical Devices Directorate 
Health Canada, Government of Canada 

/ 
 

 bureau des politiques et des programmes internationaux 
Direction des instruments médicaux  
Santé Canada, Gouvernement du Canada 

/ 
 
 
 

From: Owen, Rebecca <Rebecca.Owen@mhra.gov.uk>  
Sent: 2022-10-06 4:59 AM 
To: (HC/SC) 

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from  Learn why this is important  
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Cc: ; 
Subject: RE: Breast implant registries 
 
Hi   
 
There are lots of in this email chain so let’s hope it doesn’t get too confusing! 
 

and from the BCIR are happy for me to share their contact details and be invited to the meeting too. 
 

 
 

 
There input will be invaluable to discussions, I am sure. 
 
Many thanks 
 
Becky 
 

From: (HC/SC)  
Sent: 05 October 2022 16:11 
To: Owen, Rebecca <Rebecca.Owen@mhra.gov.uk> 
Cc: ; 
Subject: RE: Breast implant registries 
 
Hi Becky,  
 
Thanks so much for your interest in this initiative. Please do share the details of our colleagues, as I will put your 
names forward in the participant list.  
 
We do not have a specific date yet, however, we may be moving the BBE to December/January.  
 
Thanks,  

 

From: (HC/SC)  
Sent: 2022-10-05 9:38 AM 
To: Owen, Rebecca <Rebecca.Owen@mhra.gov.uk> 
Cc: (HC/SC)    

Subject: RE: Breast implant registries 
 
Hi Becky, 
 
That is great, thank you so much for your confirmation. My understanding is that we don’t have a date yet but we 
are tentatively looking at November. My colleague is involved in the planning and can provide more 
details once they’re available.  
 
Thanks, 
 

 

From: Owen, Rebecca <Rebecca.Owen@mhra.gov.uk>  
Sent: 2022-10-05 6:08 AM 
To: (HC/SC) 
Cc: (HC/SC)    
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Subject: RE: Breast implant registries 
 
Dear  
 
Thank you for your email regarding breast implant registries. MHRA would be interested in attending- please send 
an invite to myself, Becky Owen. I will likely bring a further colleague along but will confirm this nearer the time. In 
addition I have asked colleagues from the Breast and Cosmetic Implant Registry to share their details so they can 
also be invited.  
 
For information : Breast and Cosmetic Implant Registry - NHS Digital 
 
Do you have a date in mind? 
 
Many thanks 
 
Becky 
 
 
 
 
Becky Owen 
Head of Benefit Risk Evaluation Team - Musculoskeletal, Trauma and Cosmetic (BRE Team 6) 
Benefit Risk II, Safety & Surveillance 
 
Medicines and Healthcare products Regulatory Agency (MHRA) 
10 South Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 4PU 
Telephone number: 44 (0) 20 3080 6022 
Email rebecca.owen@mhra.gov.uk 
 

 

gov.uk/mhra  

 
 
 

From: Ordish, Johan <Johan.Ordish@mhra.gov.uk>  
Sent: 03 October 2022 14:49 
To: (HC/SC)  Hannon, Jenifer <Jenifer.Hannon@mhra.gov.uk> 
Cc: (HC/SC)  Owen, Rebecca <Rebecca.Owen@mhra.gov.uk>; 

Subject: RE: Breast implant registries 
 
Dear  
 
With apologies for the delay. 
 
My colleagues Rebecca Owen and will be in touch shortly to take this forward with you. 
 
I hope this helps. 
 
Best, 
Johan 
 
 



5

Johan Ordish 
Head of Software and AI, Innovative Devices Division 
MHRA, 10 South Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 4PU 
E: johan.ordish@mhra.gov.uk 
 
Hon Associate Professor, College of Medical and Dental Sciences, University of Birmingham 

I may send emails out of hours due to travel and other commitments. If a reply is needed, I look forward to 
receiving it during your normal working hours. 

 
 
 

From: (HC/SC)  
Sent: 29 September 2022 4:18 PM 
To: Ordish, Johan <Johan.Ordish@mhra.gov.uk>; Hannon, Jenifer <Jenifer.Hannon@mhra.gov.uk> 
Cc: (HC/SC) 
Subject: Breast implant registries 
 
Hi Johan and Jenifer, 
 
Health Canada is participating in the early stages of planning a potential Best Brains Exchange meeting on breast 
implant registries, where relevant experts are invited to participate in discussions and share knowledge. Given that 
the UK has already implemented breast implant registries, we are seeking names of potential meeting participants 
who may be able to contribute to discussions by providing UK experiences. We are interested in hearing how the 
registries are managed in the UK in terms of privacy, data sharing, etc. and also notifying patients with implants of 
issues and safety concerns. These potential participants do not necessarily have to be MHRA staff. 
 
If you have any questions, please let us know. 
 
Thanks,  
 

 

Office of Policy and International Programs/ 
Bureau des politiques et des programmes internationaux 
Medical Devices Directorate/Direction des instruments médicaux 
Health Canada/Santé Canada 

 
 
 
DISCLAIMER This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any 
reading, printing, storage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respect of this email is prohibited and 
may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by using the reply 
function and then permanently delete what you have received. Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely 
monitored for compliance with the Department of Health's policy on the use of electronic communications. For 
more information on the Department of Health's email policy, click DHTermsAndConditions  
 
 
DISCLAIMER This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient, any reading, printing, storage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respect of this 
email is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
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immediately by using the reply function and then permanently delete what you have received. Incoming and 
outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with the Department of Health's policy on 
the use of electronic communications. For more information on the Department of Health's email policy, 
click DHTermsAndConditions  
 
 
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
 
 
************************************************************************************** 
****************************** 
 
This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended 
recipient please: 
i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; 
and  
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action 
in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).  
Thank you for your co-operation. 
 
NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS 
staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive 
information with NHSmail and other accredited email services. 
 
For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail – 
NHSmail Support 

 
 
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




